Pelton, Jason M (DEC)

From: Wu, Ernie <Ernie. Wu@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Pelton, Jason M (DEC); Karpinski, Steven (HEALTH); Lovejoy, John (NASSAU);
thantu.lorenzo@epa.gov; Garbarini.Doug@epa.gov; rlenz@oysterbay-ny.gov

Cc: Murray, Brian S CIV USN NAVFAC MIDLANT NOR (US); Fly, Lora B CIV NAVFAC MIDLANT, IPTNORTH;
Brayack, David; Francisco, Ben

Subject: July 2018 Validated Data, OU2 Navy groundwater sampling

Attachments: OU2 Navy GW validated data - July 2018.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.
All:

As per discussions between the Navy and NYSDEC, NYSDEC requested that the Navy submit the validated data as soon as
the information is available. Please find attached the pdf table for the July 2018 quarterly groundwater sampling
data. The data includes both VOCs and 1,4-dioxan results.

| apologize for the delay, the validated data was just received. Validated data from the Sept/Oct 2018 and Dec 2018
sampling events will be provided shortly.

Ernie Wu | Project Manager | Environmental Scientist
Main: 757.461.3768 | Direct: 757.466.4901| Fax: 757.461.4148
ernie.wu@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc| Norfolk Office
Twin Oaks I, Suite 102, 5700 Lake Wright Drive | Norfolk, VA 23502 | https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=8a9a2336-
d6bc1495-8a98da03-000babda0106-f5399d9a1d5d10b1&u=http://www.tetratech.com/

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information.
Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system.



July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling

Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

LOCATION RE103D1 RE103D2 RE103D2 RE103D3 RE104D1 RE104D2
NSAMPLE RE103D1-20180712 RE103D2-20180712 GW03-20180712 RE103D3-20180712 RE104D1-20180713 RE104D2-20180713
SAMPLE DATE 07/12/2018 07/12/2018 07/12/2018 07/12/2018 07/13/2018 07/13/2018
QC TYPE NM NM NM NM NM NM
DUP OF RE103D2-20180712

SDG 34014 14014 14014 14014 14014 34014
OV (UG/L)

1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 075 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 075 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE 063 J 0.38 J 041 J 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROTRIFLUOROETHANE 5.1 14 J 16 J 0.95 J 14 J 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE 0.92 J 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHENE 4J 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.99 J
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U
1,3-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
1,4-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
2-BUTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
2-HEXANONE 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ
4-METHYL-2-PENTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
ACETONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 51U 25U
BENZENE 05U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOFORM 05U 05U 05U 18 J 05U 05U
BROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON DISULFIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE 0.35 J 03 J 03 J 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROFORM 0.75 J 071 J 0.76 J 052 J 05U 31J
CHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 21J 05U 05U 05U 05U 23
CIS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
ETHYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
ISOPROPYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
M-+P-XYLENES 1U U U 10 10 U
METHYL CYCLOHEXANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYL TERT-BUTYL ETHER 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
O-XYLENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
STYRENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TETRACHLOROETHENE 054 J 05 U 05 U 05U 054 J 05U
TOLUENE 05U 05U 05U 0.44 U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05 U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRICHLOROETHENE 430 370 340 230 464 62.8
TRICHLOROFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
VINYL CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
8270D (UG/L)

1,4-DIOXANE 10.6 0.89 0.93 047 U 4 0.89




July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling

Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

LOCATION RE104D3 RE105D1 RE105D2 RE108D1 RE108D2 RE109D1
NSAMPLE RE104D3-20180713 RE105D1-20180713 RE105D2-20180713 RE108D1-20180717 RE108D2-20180717 RE109D1-20180716
SAMPLE DATE 07/13/2018 07/13/2018 07/13/2018 07/17/2018 07/17/2018 07/16/2018
QC TYPE NM NM NM NM NM NM
DUP OF

SDG 34014 14014 14014 34073 34073 34073
OV (UG/L)

1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.65 J 0.75 U
1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 114 05U 15 o+ 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROTRIFLUOROETHANE 05U 37J 7.4 05U 2.8 J 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 120 05U 4] 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 37 05U 42 05U
1,2-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05 U
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE 0.75 UJ 075 U 075 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 075 U
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,3-DICHLOROBENZENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
1,4-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
2-BUTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
2-HEXANONE 38 U 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ 38 U 38 U 38 U
4-METHYL-2-PENTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
ACETONE 25 UJ 55U 25U 25U 48 U 25U
BENZENE 05U 05U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOFORM 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON DISULFIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE 05 UJ 05U 194 05U 1] 05U
CHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROFORM 05U 05U 18 J 05U 29 05U
CHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 05 U 05U 59 05U
C15-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
ETHYLBENZENE 05U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
ISOPROPYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
M-+P-XYLENES 1U U 1U U 10 10
METHYL CYCLOHEXANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYL TERT-BUTYL ETHER 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
O-XYLENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
STYRENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TETRACHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 0.34 J 05U 05U 05U
TOLUENE 05 U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRICHLOROETHENE 0.58 J 80.8 760 222 1500 204
TRICHLOROFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
VINYL CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
8270D (UG/L)

1,4-DIOXANE 0.05 U 54 5 3.9 43 2.9




July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling

Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

LOCATION RE109D2 RE109D3 RE117D1 RE117D2 RE120D1 RE120D1
NSAMPLE RE109D2-20180716 RE109D3-20180716 RE117D1-20180716 RE117D2-20180716 RE120D1-20180711 GW02-20180711
SAMPLE DATE 07/16/2018 07/16/2018 07/16/2018 07/16/2018 07/11/2018 07/11/2018
QC TYPE NM NM NM NM NM NM
DUP OF RE120D1-20180711
SDG 34073 34073 34073 34073 13170 13170
OV (UG/L)

1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.69 J 0.76 J
1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 0.99 J 0.94 J
1,1,2-TRICHLOROTRIFLUOROETHANE 057 J 0.95 J 05U 05U 128 14.5
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 2 2
1,1-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 85 93
1,2-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,3-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,4-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05 U
2-BUTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
2-HEXANONE 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U
4-METHYL-2-PENTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
ACETONE 48 U 36 U 25U 25U 210 24U
BENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOFORM 05 U 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON DISULFIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 047 J 049 J
CHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROFORM 05U 05U 05U 05U 067 J 073 J
CHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 33 J 35 J
C15-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05 U 05U
DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
ETHYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U
ISOPROPYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
M-+P-XYLENES 1U 1U 1U 1U 10 10
METHYL CYCLOHEXANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYL TERT-BUTYL ETHER 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
O-XYLENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
STYRENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TETRACHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 048 J 0.44 J
TOLUENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U
TRICHLOROETHENE 253 325 82 05U 620 610
TRICHLOROFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
VINYL CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
8270D (UG/L)

1,4-DIOXANE 3 37 0.05 U 0.05 U 8.3 8




July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling

Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

LOCATION RE120D2 RE120D3 RE122D1 RE122D2 RE122D3 RE123D1
NSAMPLE RE120D2-20180711 RE120D3-20180711 RE122D1-20180712 RE122D2-20180712 RE122D3-20180712 RE123D1-20180718
SAMPLE DATE 07/11/2018 07/11/2018 07/12/2018 07/12/2018 07/12/2018 07/18/2018
QC TYPE NM NM NM NM NM NM
DUP OF

SDG 13170 33170 14014 14014 14014 34073
OV (UG/L)

1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 25 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROTRIFLUOROETHANE 14.1 0.67 J 2.8 J 12.9 05U 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE 0.88 J 05U 05U 120 05U 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHENE 42J 05U 071J 53 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 075 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,3-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05 U 05U
1,4-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05 U 05U 05 U 05 U 05U
2-BUTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 42U 25U
2-HEXANONE 38 U 38 U 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ 3.8 UJ 38 U
4-METHYL-2-PENTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
ACETONE 24U 22U 25U 59 U 63 U 43U
BENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE 05 U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOFORM 05 U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON DISULFIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05 U
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE 0.63 J 05U 0.55 J 28J 05U 05U
CHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROFORM 0.68 J 05U 06 J 28 J 05U 05U
CHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 36 J 05U 05U 538 05U 05U
C15-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05 U 05U
DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
ETHYLBENZENE 05U 05 U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
ISOPROPYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
M-+P-XYLENES 1U U U 1U 10 10
METHYL CYCLOHEXANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYL TERT-BUTYL ETHER 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
O-XYLENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
STYRENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TETRACHLOROETHENE 117 05U 027 J 0.85 J 05U 05U
TOLUENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRICHLOROETHENE 600 D 234 250 3700 9 5.7
TRICHLOROFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
VINYL CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05 U 05U
8270D (UG/L)

1,4-DIOXANE 54 0.25 U 12 74 0.05 U 27




July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling

Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

LOCATION RE123D2 RE123D3 RE125D1 RE125D2 RE125D2 RE125D3
NSAMPLE RE123D2-20180718 RE123D3-20180718 RE125D1-20180711 RE125D2-20180711 GW01-20180711 RE125D3-20180711
SAMPLE DATE 07/18/2018 07/18/2018 07/11/2018 07/11/2018 07/11/2018 07/11/2018
QC TYPE NM NM NM NM NM NM
DUP OF RE125D2-20180711

SDG 34073 34073 13170 33170 13170 13170
OV (UG/L)

1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 042 J 0.44 J 0.75 U
1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROTRIFLUOROETHANE 05U 05U 6.2 83 9 11.8
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 17 J 05U 081 J 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 19 21J 14 05U
1,2-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 075 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,3-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
1,4-DICHLOROBENZENE 05 U 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
2-BUTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
2-HEXANONE 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U
4-METHYL-2-PENTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
ACETONE 25U 33 U 26 U 24U 25U 26 U
BENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOFORM 05U 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON DISULFIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE 05U 05U 0.25 J 0.36 J 0.36 J 0.24 J
CHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROFORM 05U 05U 0.91 J 049 J 054 J 037 J
CHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 46 J 42 44 15 J
C15-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
ETHYLBENZENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
ISOPROPYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
M-+P-XYLENES 1U U U U 10 10
METHYL CYCLOHEXANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYL TERT-BUTYL ETHER 05U 05U 051 J 05U 05U 05U
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
O-XYLENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
STYRENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TETRACHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 24J 037 J 0.35 J 05U
TOLUENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
TRANS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRICHLOROETHENE 16 J 0.95 J 140 120 120 523
TRICHLOROFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
VINYL CHLORIDE 05 U 05U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
8270D (UG/L)

1,4-DIOXANE 0.55 0.05 UJ 56 6.6 6.7 22




July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling

Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

LOCATION RE126D1 RE126D2 RE126D2 RE126D3 RE131D1 RE131D2
NSAMPLE RE126D1-20180717 RE126D2-20180717 GW04-20180717 RE126D3-20180717 RE131D1-20180710 RE131D2-20180710
SAMPLE DATE 07/17/2018 07/17/2018 07/17/2018 07/17/2018 07/10/2018 07/10/2018
QC TYPE NM NM NM NM NM NM
DUP OF RE126D2-20180717

SDG 34073 34073 34073 34073 13170 13170
OV (UG/L)

1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.44 J 043 J 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE 05U 041 J+ 04 Jr 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROTRIFLUOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 25J 110
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE 05U 22 21 05U 05U 05U
1,1-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 0.61J 0.67 J 05U 061 J 14
1,2-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 075 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,3-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
1,4-DICHLOROBENZENE 05 U 05U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
2-BUTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
2-HEXANONE 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U 38 U
4-METHYL-2-PENTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U 25U
ACETONE 25U 44U 54 U 54 U 27U 22U
BENZENE 05U 05U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOFORM 05U 05U 05 U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON DISULFIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE 05U 042 J 041 J 05U 05U 0.29 J
CHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05 U
CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROFORM 05U 0.45 J 0.44 J 05U 22 039 J
CHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 218 213 05U 49 48]
C15-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
ETHYLBENZENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
ISOPROPYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
M-+P-XYLENES 1U 1U U U 10 10
METHYL CYCLOHEXANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYL TERT-BUTYL ETHER 05U 05U 05U 05U 057 J 05U
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
O-XYLENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
STYRENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TETRACHLOROETHENE 032 J 05U 05U 117 16 J 28J
TOLUENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U 05 U 05U
TRANS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRICHLOROETHENE 35.7 400 390 J- 3J 86.4 143
TRICHLOROFLUOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U 05U
VINYL CHLORIDE 05U 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U 05U
8270D (UG/L)

1,4-DIOXANE 4 36 33 11 6.5 6.1




July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling

Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

LOCATION RE131D3 TT101D TT101D1 TT101D2
NSAMPLE RE131D3-20180710 TT101D-20180710 TT101D1-20180710 TT101D2-20180710
SAMPLE DATE 07/10/2018 07/10/2018 07/10/2018 07/10/2018
QC TYPE NM NM NM NM
DUP OF

SDG 33170 13170 33170 13170
OV (UG/L)

1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE 075 U 0.75 U 0.58 J 0.45 J
1,1,2,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,1,2-TRICHLOROTRIFLUOROETHANE 120 128 13 20.1
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE 05U 0.95 J 12 J 120
1,1-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 32J 6 59
1,2-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,2-DICHLOROETHANE 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U 0.75 U
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,3-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
1,4-DICHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
2-BUTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U
2-HEXANONE 3.8 UJ 38 U 38 U 38 U
4-METHYL-2-PENTANONE 25U 25U 25U 25U
ACETONE 25U 25U 25U 25U
BENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05 U
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOFORM 05U 05U 05U 05U
BROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON DISULFIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U
CARBON TETRACHLORIDE 05U 0.24 J 13 J 14 J
CHLOROBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROETHANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
CHLOROFORM 05U 058 J 114 1J
CHLOROMETHANE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05 U 36 J 22 23]
CI5-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05 U 05U 05U 05U
DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE 05U 147 0.9J 05U
ETHYLBENZENE 05U 05 U 05 U 05U
ISOPROPYLBENZENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
M-+P-XYLENES U U U 10
METHYL CYCLOHEXANE 05U 05U 05U 05U
METHYL TERT-BUTYL ETHER 05U 05U 05U 05 U
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 05U 05U 05U 05U
O-XYLENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
STYRENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
TETRACHLOROETHENE 0.75 J 05U 05U 117
TOLUENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRANS-1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE 05U 05U 05U 05U
TRICHLOROETHENE 6.5 733 140 660
TRICHLOROFLUOROMETHANE 05 U 05U 05 U 05U
VINYL CHLORIDE 05 U 05 U 05 U 05U
8270D (UG/L)

1,4-DIOXANE 11 47 41 1.7




July 2018 Validated Analytical Data
Navy OU2 Groundwater Sampling
Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant Bethpage

U - The analyte was analyzed for, but was not detected at a level greater than or equal to the level of the adjusted detection limit.
J - The result is an estimated value with an unknown bias. The associated numerical value is the approximate concentration of the analyte in the sample.
UJ - The analyte was analyzed for, but was not detected. The reported detection limit is approximate and may be inaccurate or imprecise.
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